OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO
LICAT

I

Culf 0il Corporstion
Box 2167
Hobbs, Few Xexicc

Gentlemen:

Your attention is directed to our recent letter advising
ycu that your A Ramsey C, 6 C, 21-2136, would be reclassified
and transferred from the Funice to the Fumont Pool.

A resmamination of the well records by ¥r. R. F. Montgomery,
geclogist, indicates that this reclasaification was in error
and that the well should remain in the Funice Pool.

You will therefore please disregard our previous notice.

_Stseerg.ly yours,
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Ao Lo Por‘ber, Jre
Proration Yanager
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cet Phillips Petrcleunm Company, 'iobbs, llew “exico
Shell Pipeline Compary, 'cbbs, MNew Yexico
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